
File No.: 8-05/2022-FC
Government of India

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)

**********
 

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,

New Delhi – 110003
Dated: As per e-Sign

 
To

 
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Rajasthan,
Jaipur
 
Subject: Proposal for diversion of 406.678 ha (out of the originally proposed
466.592 Ha) of forest land in favour of Airport Authority of India, Kota for
construction of New Green Field Airport Kota, District Bundi in the State of
Rajasthan - regarding.

Madam/Sir,

 
I am directed to refer to the Government of Rajasthan's letter No. . P. 1(33)

VAN/2022 dated 25.09.2024 on the above mentioned subject. In this regard, State
Government of Rajasthan is requested to provide the following documents/
information for further processing the proposal:-

(i) As per the condition A(ii) of the Stage-1 approval, the revised layout plan
indicating different components was required to be submitted. The state has
submitted the component wise breakup, however  component wise layout plan has
not been submitted which needs submission.

(ii) The state has submitted the layout of the outer boundary of the project area
wherein, in one of the maps, the old boundary of the project has been marked  and
the proposed boundary has been shown to be tilted from the old boundary.
However, no details in this regard have been provided which needs submission.

(iii) As per the condition A(iv) of the stage-1 approval, the State Govt. had to rectify
the discrepancy in digital boundary of the forest land of the concerned area and
submit the correct digital boundary to FSI, Dehradun for updating the same on
DSS portal. The details in this regard have not been provided, moreover the digital
boundaries have not been updated on the DSS portal as well. In this regard the
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State shall do the needful and submit the details/ the letter vide which State
Government has submitted the corrected Digital boundary of forest area to FSI for
uploading on DSS portal.

(iv)  As per the condition A(vi) of the Stage-1 approval, the KML/shape files along
with the area details of the existing and proposed new alignment of the
transmission line has not been submitted, which needs submission.

 
Yours faithfully,

 

Sd/-
(Suneet Bhardwaj)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests
 
Copy to:

1. The PCCF (HoFF), Department of Forest, Government of Rajasthan, Jaipur.
2. The Nodal Officer (FCA), Department of Forest, Government of Rajasthan,
Jaipur
3. The DIGF(Central), Regional Office, Ministry of Environment, Forest &
Climate Change, Gandhinagar.
4.The Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF&CC, New Delhi for uploading on
PARIVESH portal.
5. User Agency
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